
Produktion der Englischen Telefonzellen 

In Bad Ems steht eine Telefonzelle vom Typ K6, diese wurde  zwischen 1936 und 1953 

hergestellt. 

Die englische Telefonzelle in Bad Ems, ein Geschenk der Partnerstadt Droitwich Spa, wurde 

zwischen 1936 und 1952 in Kirkintilloch, einer kleinen Stadt nordöstlich von Glasgow, hergestellt. 

 

Im Jahre 1936 modifizierte Scott das Modell K2 anlässlich des silbernen Thronjubiläums von König 

Georg V. zum Modell K6, genannt Jubilee Kiosk. Der König starb jedoch, bevor er eine einzige 

fertiggestellte Telefonzelle zu sehen bekam. Von dem Typ K6 wurden bis Ende der 1930er Jahre 

weitere 20.000 Stück im gesamten Königreich aufgestellt.[2] In ländlichen Gegenden konnte die rote 

Farbgebung auf Wunsch abweichen. So konnten die Farben grün, gelb, weiß und grau (battleship 

grey) gewählt werden, um die Farbharmonie nicht zu stören. Die rote Signalfarbe sollte in den 

Städten die schnelle Erkennbarkeit fördern, so dass ein möglicher Hilferuf – auch von den 

Streifenpolizisten – schnell erfolgen konnte. 1939 folgte eine gegen Vandalismus verbesserte Mark II 

Version.  

Nach der Thronbesteigung 1953 von Königin Elisabeth II. wurde die Georgskrone im Dach der 

Telefonzelle modifiziert und durch die Elisabethkrone ersetzt. 

Klassische rote Telefonzellen 

Typ Einführung Designer 
Anzahl 

ursprünglich 

Anzahl heute 

(unter Schutz stehend) 

K1 1920 Somerville&Company 6.300 5 

K2 1926 Sir Giles Gilbert Scott 1.700 208 

K3 1927 Sir Giles Gilbert Scott 12.000 2 

K4 1927 General Post Office 50 5 

K5 1934 General Post Office keine keine 

K6 1936 Sir Giles Gilbert Scott 60.000 2.072 

https://de.wikipedia.org/wiki/General_Post_Office


K7 1962 Neville Conder 12 0 

K8 1968 Bruce Martin 11.000 8 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Production of K6 kiosks in Kirkintilloch, Scotland 

 

Lion Foundry worker and telephone kiosks (c1950-1960s): The photograph shows a foundry worker 

drilling a panel from a K6 telephone kiosk in the finishing shop of the Lion Foundry. The Lion was one 

of the major producers of telephone kiosks for the Post Ofiice. The foundry worker, dressed in work 

clothes, a cloth cap and apron, is using a drill on a panel from a K6 kiosk. Behind him, there are 

several assembled kiosks which are yet to have their glass windows fitted. The Lion Foundry was 

situated to the north of the Forth & Clyde Canal in Kirkintilloch, and was one of several iron foundries 

in the town. It started production in 1880, under the ownership of Jackson, Brown & Hudson, before 

becoming the Lion Foundry Co. in 1885. The foundry produced a range of architectural and sanitary 

castings, including, baths, urinals, gates and railings, bandstands and fire escape stairs. It exported 

these worldwide and it is still possible to find Lion castings as far afield as India and South America. 

After World War II the Lion focused on engineering castings and contracts to produce telephone 

kiosks and post boxes. The foundry finally closed at the end of 1984. Comment: The Lion Foundry has 

an international reputation due it's exports around the world particularly of architectural castings 

and telephone kiosks. Historic Scotland consider the Lion archive collection highly significant as it is 

the most complete iron founding archive in existence. 
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